MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 8th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 03.12.2021 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad,	Chairman					
_	Chairman, MPCB						
2.	0	Member					
	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.						
3.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar,	Member					
	Technical Advisor, MIDC.						
4.	- · · · J - · ·	Member					
-	Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	Mambar Canvaran					
5.	Shri P.K. Mirashe,	Member Convener					
	Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.						
Addit	ional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai - leave of absence was gr	anted.					
Follov	wing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:						
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare	Invitee Member					
	Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.						
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke,	Invitee Member					
	Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.						
3.	Dr. A.R. Supate,	Invitee Member					
	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.						
4.	Shri N.N. Gurav,	Invitee Member					
	Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.						
	man of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proc						
	The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 16 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee						
1	and following decision were taken:						

and following decision were taken:

8th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 16) dtd. 03.12.2021 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 1	6			·
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078225	Mumbai Port Trust, Deepening and Widening of approach channel to second Chemical Berth SCB at Pir Pau Mumbai Port water area , Mahul Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion i.e. for Deepening and widening of Secondary Chemical Berth channel	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Deepening and widening of Secondary Chemical Berth channel- Width of channel-300 m, depth of channel - up to 11.0 below Chart Datum [CD], Radius of turning circle-460 m and depth of berth pocket-14.0 m below CD. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in the earlier CAC and was decided not to consider the case due to non-submission of copy of Environmental Clearance. Now, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for the said project and also submitted copy of Environmental Plan. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> to Establish for Deepening and widening of Secondary Chemical Berth channel- Width of channel-300 m, depth of channel - up to 11.0 below Chart Datum [CD], Radius of turning circle-460 m and depth of berth pocket-14.0 m below CD by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliances of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance, CRZ Clearance and Consent conditions.

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112134	SGZ AND SGA SUGARS (JV) LIMITED, Turchi, 465, 466, 467, 499 Turchi Tasgaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 3500 TCD to 8000 TCD capacity and 40 MW Co-gen unit. <u>After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish for expansion</u> of Sugar unit from 3500 TCD to 8000 TCD capacity and 40 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in
					 Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112887	SGZ AND SGA SUGARS (JV) LIMITED, Turchi, 465, 466, 467, 499 Turchi Tasgaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit of capacity 135 KLPD for production of Rectified Spirit-4050 KL/M, ENA OR Ethanol – 3750 KL/M by using Sugarcane Juice/Syrup, C' Molasses, 'B' Heavy Molasses, Grains as a raw material. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of Biodigester followed by MEE & Dryer for the treatment of spent wash and provision of ESP as APC system for Coal fired Boiler. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish</u> , by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environmental clearance.

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115955	G H Raisoni Hospital and Research Center, Yawat Kedgaon, Tal: Daud, Dist.: Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. PP shall install Biodigester followed by MEE & Dryer to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. PP shall install ESP as APC system at Coal fired Boiler. PP shall install CO2 bottling plant of required capacity PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of CO2 production capacity. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 350 no. of beds on plot area - 1,00,000 sq. mtrs and BUA- 13123.171 sq. Mtrs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization for 350 no. of beds by imposing the following conditions. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of approved plan issued by the competent authority, water budget, ETP & STP details, details of BMW generation and disposals.
---	---------------------------------	--	---	---	--

5	MPCB-	DR.PATANGRAO	APPROVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to
	CONSENT-	KADAM SONHIRA	Consent to	unit or 5 years	Establish for expansion of molasses-based Distillery unit
	0000118336	SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	Establish for Expansion	whichever is	from 60 KLPD to 135 KLPD i.e expansion by 75 KLPD.
		MOHANRAO KADAM NAGAR WANGI., 2849 WANGI KADEGAON		earlier	Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of MEE followed by Multi-fuel boiler incinerator for the treatment of spent wash and provision of ESP as APC system for Coal fired
					Boiler.
					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish for Expansion</u> of molasses-based Distillery unit from 60 KLPD to 135 KLPD i.e expansion by 75 KLPD, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion activity prior to obtain Environmental clearance. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control
					treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms
					 PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion.
					 PP shall install MEE followed by Multi-fuel boiler incinerator to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash.
					 PP shall install ESP as APC system at Coal fired Boiler.
					6. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards
					compliance of consent & EC conditions.
6	MPCB-	INDIAN OIL	APPROVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to
	CONSENT-	CORPORATION	Consent to	unit or 5 years	Establish for expansion for Ethanol Storage- 210 KL (3X70
	0000116837	LIMITED, JNPT	Establish for	whichever is	KL underground storage tanks). Committee also noted
		TERMINAL, 8	Expansion	earlier	that, these tanks are already constructed (old tanks

8th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 16) dtd. 03.12.2021 of Consent to Establish)

		VILLAGE JASKHAR URAN			 presently not in use) and maintenance work of the same already in progress. Committee also noted that, PP proposed to fix/install Pressure Vacuum Valves on vent pipe of individual ethanol tanks. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for Ethanol Storage- 210 KL (3X70 KL underground storage tanks) by imposing following conditions: PP shall install fix/install Pressure Vacuum Valves on vent pipe of individual ethanol tanks including VOC control system. By forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee towards non-provision of oil water separator at storm water drain as per earlier consent condition and top-up with BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent to be issued after verification of status/applicability of CRZ Clearance.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117717	Pune IT City Metro Rail Limited (PITCMRL), 7,12 Village Man mulshi	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for construction of Metro Car Shed which will be used for stabling of train, cleaning, Schedule Inspections, wheel re-profiling, minor & major repairs as well as overhauls of the metro train. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of trade & domestic effluent respectively. Committee also noted that, the Hazardous Waste generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119299	Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd., 106/7 Manjari BK Haveli	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish for</u> construction of Metro Car Shed, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 2. Hazardous Waste generated shall be disposed as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. 3. PP shall obtain CGWA NOC prior to obtain Consent to Operate. 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for installation of 04 MLD capacity standby raw Water Treatment Plant. Committee also noted that, clarifier sludge generated will be disposed at CHWTSDF After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish for</u> installation of 04 MLD capacity standby raw Water Treatment Plant, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall obtain necessary permission from Irrigation department for additional water supply 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions:
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119171	Sharayu Agro Industry Limited, 249/250 Kapshi Phaltan	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of molasses-based Distillery unit from 120 KLPD to 360 KLPD i.e expansion by 240 KLPD. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of MEE followed by Multi-fuel boiler incinerator for the treatment of spent

					 wash and provision of ESP as APC system for Coal fired Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for Expansion of molasses-based Distillery unit from 120 KLPD to 360 KLPD i.e expansion by 240 KLPD with EC, ZLD and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion activity prior to obtain Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP shall install MEE followed by Multi-fuel boiler incinerator to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. 5. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120129	AJINKYATARA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD DISTILLERY DIVISION., 307/2 Shahunagar Shendre Satara	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD i.e expansion by 15 KLPD by using raw material like C & B- heavy molasses, syrup & Juice. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of MEE followed by composting for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for Expansion from 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD

				 Distillery unit by using raw material like C & B-heavy molasses, syrup & Juice i.e expansion by 15 KLPD with EC, ZLD and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion activity prior to obtain Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP shall install MEE followed by composting to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. 5. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120713	M/s. Godavari Biorefineries Ltd., 159-165,180/1, 180/2, 181/1, 181/2, 187/1, 187/2 Sakarwadi, Taluka - Kopargaon, District \hat{a} €" Ahmednagar \hat{a} €" 413708 [159- 165,180/1, 180/2, 181/1, 181/2, 187/1, 187/2, 188, 189, 199, 158, 167-178, 511, 139/2] Kopergaon	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Establish for Expansion	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion activity within existing premises by enhancing existing production quantity and addition of new products of capacity from 6750 MT/M to 20090.94 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 06/8/2021. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide ETP followed by RO & MEE to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that, Hon'ble NGT has passed an order in matter OA No.68/2014 related to Distillery Pollution (contamination of soil & ground water due to storage & disposal of spent wash) and accordingly execution work is in progress & started Bioremediation work from Sept 2017. Committee also noted that, CAC constituted a Joint Committee comprising of PSO, RO(HQ) & RO, Nashik for

					site visit w.r.t. ground water contamination and accordingly, committee visited the area on 23.07.2021. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case</u> <u>and call the PP for technical presentation</u> w.r.t. status of Bio-remediation work with time bound action plan.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119796	JAGRUTI SUGAR AND ALLIED IND.LTD., 81,101,102,103,105, 111 TALEGAON (BH) DEONI	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that that, PP has applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of Bio-fertilizers. Committee also noted that, effluent generation from this activity will be Nil. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of Bio-fertilizers, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118864	Dwarkadhish Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 276, 226 SHEWARE TAL SATANA DIST NASHIK SATANA	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 60 KLPD molasses bases distillery unit. Existing distillery unit is of 30 KLPD and valid up to 31.01.2021. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of reboiler followed by 3 stage MEE and spray dryer for the treatment of spent wash and provision of ESP as APC system for bagasse fired Boiler. After due deliberation <u>, it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish expansion</u> for 60 KLPD molasses bases distillery unit, with EC, ZLD and following conditions:

					 PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms PP shall install reboiler followed by 3 stage MEE and spray dryer to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. PP shall install ESP as APC system at Bagasse fired Boiler. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122067	KUNTURKAR SUGAR & AGRO PVT LTD., S.NO.331, GUT NO. 742,743 MOHANNAGAR, KUNTUR NAIGAON	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed MEE followed by Incineration Boiler for the treatment of 240 CMD spent wash to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of MEE followed by incineration boiler for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit with EC, ZLD and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall install Multi-effect Evaporator followed by Incineration Boiler to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge.

					 PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. PP shall install reboiler followed by MEE followed by incineration boiler to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122091	NATURAL SUGAR AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD., 290 SAINAGAR, RANJANI KALLAM	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 90 KLPD molasses base distillery Unit. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of Bio-methanation followed by MEE followed by Incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish expansion for 90 KLPD molasses base distillery unit with Environmental Clearance & Zero Liquid Discharge and following conditions: PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. PP shall install Bio-methanation followed by MEE followed by Incineration Boto achieve Zero Liquid Discharge of spent wash. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions

16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122286	Shree Pandurang Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 267/1, 267/2 Shreepur Malshiras	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 45 KLPD to 90 KLPD molasses-based Distillery unit i.e expansion by 45 KLPD by using raw material like C & B-heavy molasses, syrup & Juice. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of Bio- digester followed by MEE followed by drying for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for Expansion from 45 KLPD to 90 KLPD Distillery unit by using raw material like C & B-heavy molasses, syrup & Juice i.e expansion by 45 KLPD with Environmental Clearance & Zero Liquid Discharge and following conditions: PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
17	MPCB-	Malhar Sakhar	APPROVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to
	CONSENT- 0000123095	Karkhana Ltd., Gat No. 174 & 175 Village Chandapuri Malshiras	Establish	unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Establish for 150 KLPD distillery unit by using sugar cane juice, syrup, C & B heavy molasses and grain. Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of Bio-methanation

18 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123309 Quinergy Industries Ltd.(Operative of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd.), Sr.No.18,19,22,23 & 65 Samudral (Kon) Omerga APPROVED Establish for Expansion Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier. Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 followed by MEE followed by Incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for 150 KLPD distillery unit by using sugar cane juice, syrup, C & B heavy molasses and grain with Environmental Clearance & Zero Liquid Discharge and following conditions: PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. PP shall install Multi-effect Evaporator followed by Incineration Boiler to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 1500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that, existing sugar unit (2500 TCD) is having consent to operate which is valid up to 31.07.2021. Committee also noted that, Board has taken the cognizance about JVS exceedance & accordingly initiated the action.
--	---

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122539	AAYAN MULTITRADE LLP (OPERATIVE BANGANGA S.S.K MARYADIT), Gat No. 214,208,209, IDA JAWALA BHOOM	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 1500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that, the existing sugar unit is having consent to operate which is valid up to 31.07.2021. Committee also noted that, Board has taken the cognizance about JVS exceedance & accordingly initiated the action. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to yimposing the following conditions: PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control
					 treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions .
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124559	Dr. Rajendra Gode Multispeciality And General Hospital, Near Achyut Maharaj Heart Hospital, Mardi Road, Ghatkheda	APPROVED Consent to Establish of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 350 no. of beds and plot area 74,900 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,305.92 sq. mtrs. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of</u> <u>Combined Consent to Establish and BMW</u> <u>Authorization</u> by imposing the following conditions.

	 PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms PP shall submit of BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
	Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of approved plan issued by competent authority, water budget, ETP & STP details, details of BMW generation and disposals.
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.	